RESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON--DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 23 and 26, T2N, R9W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAl by Henry Meldrum, July 25, 1884.
Post (missing) from which a:

30" Fir bears N76°W 36 lks.; now 35" snag, 30' high, scribes /4S BT visible, cruiser marks above scribing.
16" Hemlock bears S83°E 6 lks.; missing.

RESTORED

VAR. 21°50'"E

Set 1½" X 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY T2N R9W ¼ S23 S26 1984 RS1998", 34 inches in ground, and from which a:

5" Fir bears S86°E 52.0 ft. to face; scribed X BT.
53" Fir snag bears S11°E 27.6 ft. to face; scribed ¼S26BT.
Snag 20' high.

Set 4X4X60" white painted Cedar post 1.2 ft. N30°W of corner pipe. Oregon State Forestry Department metal location poster on 53" Fir snag BT.
Also poster on original 35" Fir snag BT.

Dated June 14, 1984

Restored by:

Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz
Cliff Foster

TILLAMOOK COUNTY
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE
JUN 26 1984